DVUM

July 10, 1986

Mr. Carlos M. Montoya
Design Hydrology Seation
Public Works Depart .ant
City of Albnguerque

P. 0. Box 1293
Albuquerque, NM 87102

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR EREECE OFFICE PLACE - DMJM NO. 4671-13~01
Dear Mr. Montoya:

In response to the comments in your letter of July 2, 1986 for
the referrenced project, we cubmit the following:

Comment 1. Orainage eas¢ments or covenant is fortha-
coming from the Owner.,

Comment 2. The Drainage Computations on the GRADING
AND DRAINAGE PLAN designate a 1.05 cfs
runoff to 9th Street. This runoff takes
@ circuitous route through the sidawalk
culvert to Copper Avenue to 9th Street.

Culvert Capacity: 3/2
Q allow = CLH
o = 2.6
L = 2‘0 ft.
H =

0.33 £ft. (assumed)
3/2

2.6{(2.0)1(0.,33)
1.00 cfs &« 1.05 cfs
Close enough for engineering tolerances

C; allow

Comment 3. No ponding will occur at the landscaped areas.

If you have any other comments or questions, please feel free to call.
Singerely,
an J. Bordenzve, P.E.

¢cc: J. David dekker

JJB/d t Danid, Mann, Johnson, & Mendenhall Plaaning
Suite 200, 5700 Narpar Ditve, N.6. Engineering
Alhiguerque, New Maxieo 87100 Systems

Teiephone: 505/822-T055 Economics




